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                   CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE      
                   City Commission Agenda Memo #13-0978  
 REGULAR MEETING 
 

 
TO:  Honorable Mayor & Members of the  
  Fort Lauderdale City Commission 
 
FROM: Lee Feldman, ICMA-CM, City Manager 
 
DATE: July 2, 2013 
  
TITLE: Motion approving a Facility Use Agreement with Electronic Door-Lift Inc.  
 

 
Recommendation 
 
It is recommended that the City Commission authorize the proper City officials to execute 
an agreement with Electronic Door-Lift, Inc. to allow Fire Rescue training on garage 
doors at their facility. 
  
Background 
 
Electronic Door-Lift, Inc. of 6601 NW 15th Avenue, Fort Lauderdale, Florida, 33309 has 
offered its facility and a number of garage doors, which are no longer needed, to the 
Fort Lauderdale Fire Rescue Department for training purposes.  This is an invaluable 
training opportunity being provided to the Fort Lauderdale Fire Rescue Department. 
 
Resource Impact 
 
There will be no fiscal impact associated with this action. 
 
Attachment:  
Exhibit 1-Agreement 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Prepared by: Battalion Chief John C. McLoughlin, Training & Special Operations, X 
3623 
 
Department Director:  Fire Chief Jeffrey A. Justinak  


